Ouy ref: DR/LL EP/A00000033

Your ref:

Please ask for: D Rowe

Divect Dial: 01473 433016

Email; david rowe@ipswich.gov.uk
Mr D Laird

Simon Morris Ipswich Limited

Unit H4

Bluestem Road
Ransomes Europark
IPSWICH

[P3 9RR

12" October 2010

Dear Mr Laird

Local Authority Pollution Prevention and Control

The Pollution Prevention and Control Act 1999

The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2007
1 write following my inspection on 6" October 2010,

I enclose a copy of the permit as requested.

The inspection was satisfactory subject to the following matters:

(a) a supply of absorbent material is obtained to be used in the event of spillage
(Clause 31).

(b) The training programme and records are kept fully up to date and refresher training
given to staff as appropriate points. This should be documented.

(¢) The records of tests and monitoring of emissions including unusual assessments
should be stored on site for 2 years.

Please contact me if you wish to discuss the matter.

Yours sincerely

David Rowe
Senior Environmental Health Assistant
Environmental Protection Services
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